Schwartz, Lynn

From: Schwartz, Lynn

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:19 PM

To: Moreno, Gerardo

Cc: Sheppard, Terri; Loar, Antoine

Subject: RE: 820 Tangier / Code Board Case for 4/20/22

Thank you Gerry, | will update to reflect only the building inspections are left...

Lynn N Schwartz

City of Coral Gables Code Enforcement
305-460-5273
LSCHWARTZ@CORALGABLES.COM

From: Moreno, Gerardo <gmoreno@coralgables.com>
Sent: Monday, April 18,2022 3:15 PM

To: Schwartz, Lynn <Ischwartz@coralgables.com>
Subject: RE: 820 Tangier / Code Board Case for 4/20/22

The electrical contractor ( Technology Partners Group LLC ) could have done the high and the low voltage under the
same permit.

From: Schwartz, Lynn <Ischwartz@coralgables.com>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:00 PM

To: Moreno, Gerardo <gmoreno@coralgables.com>

Cc: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>; Loar, Antoine <aloar@coralgables.com>
Subject: 820 Tangier / Code Board Case for 4/20/22

Hello Gerry,

Please verify that this property received an inspection for the low voltage/ and for what?
This is a code board case of mine for exp permit for the gate/ and electrical for the opener.
The building permit is still open and there is an electrical permit still pending all in Eden.

In Energov there is a low voltage electrical....?

Thank you,

Lynn N Schwartz

City of Coral Gables Code Enforcement
305-460-5273
LSCHWARTZ@CORALGABLES.COM




